California Environmental Protection Agency
Edmund G. Brown Jr., Governor

[image: image3.png]CalRecycle



Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery

1001 I Street, Sacramento, California 95814 • www.CalRecycle.ca.gov • (916) 322-4027
P.O. Box 4025, Sacramento, California 95812 
Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery

DRR14029 Addendum 1


July 28, 2014
To:  All Prospective Contractors

RE:  “EEI CURRICULUM PRINTING, STORAGE, & FULFILLMENT PROJECT, DRR14029”

Addendum No. 1

To the IFB DRR14029
The following questions were received during the Questions and Answers period.

Q1.
Are you able to let us know what your current pricing is and who is your current vendor?
A1.
See Attachment 1 for pricing information. Note: the pricing was all inclusive for print, storage, and fulfillment services.   KP Corporation was the former vendor. 
Q2.    Just to confirm - is DVBE mandatory for this bid?
A2.
No, DVBE is not mandatory for this bid.
Q3.  Are there are any specific packaging requirements (i.e. Box size, padded envelopes, etc.)  How are these items to be "kitted?"
A3.
There are no specific packaging requirements.  However, the contractor will be responsible for the cost of all needed packaging and it must be 100% recyclable, as stated on page 16 of the IFB.
Q4.  In reference to Task 2, “Inventory Control and Storage of Curriculum,” How are we to calculate the monthly pallet fees for a 12 month period times the "weighting" of 400?

A4.
The bid sheet asks the bidder to specify the cost for a one (1) month period, not a twelve (12) month period.  The bidder should specify the monthly cost to store one pallet and multiply that cost by 400.  The weighting factor of 400 is exclusively to determine the lowest bidder and is not the total monthly storage cost for purposes of the contract.  The winning bidder will charge this per-pallet cost for the actual number of pallets stored on a monthly basis for storage of the EEI Curriculum inventory.  
Q5.
Task 3 pricing: In this section does shipping refer to freight costs or does it refer to shipment processing charges?

A5.   For task 3, shipping is the cost to ship a kitted order to an order recipient (typically a teacher).  The vendor will use CalRecycle’s shipping vendor and account number (currently Golden State Overnight).  The contractor is not responsible for these shipping costs.  Any other shipment processing charges should be incorporated into the fulfillment costs. 
Q6.   Related to pre-assembly, how many student kits per classroom kit are expected?

A6.
This IFB only specifies “Teacher Kits” and “Student Kits”, not “Classroom Kits”.  Please see pages 14 and 15 of the IFB.  Student Kit quantities are based on each individual order and therefore cannot be accurately predicted.
Q7.  Related to pre-assembly, does this (the above) quantity vary by unit?

A7.
The quantity is not “unit” specific, it is order specific. Quantities will vary from order to order.  See above answer.
Q8.  Related to pre-assembly, can the student kits be pre-assembled and combined with the teacher kits ahead of fulfillment requests?

A8.  The contractor may pre-assemble at their own discretion, but must keep in mind that order quantities vary and must be processed according to the specific quantity specifications of each order. Some orders will be for student materials (kits) only. 
Q9.   Related to SFDC integration, please provide the data layout from SFDC for orders going to fulfillment supplier.

A9.
CalRecycle shall provide the contractor with access to their EEI Salesforce system.  The contractor shall work with CalRecycle to determine a mutually agreed upon methodology for processing orders and updating fulfillment data in Salesforce.
Q10.  Related to SFDC integration, please provide the date layout for order confirmation files back to SFDC.

A10.
Please refer to Q9 and A9. 
Q11.  Related to SFDC integration, how much of your budget has been allocated to the development effort for integration?

A11.
Any costs incurred by the contractor for integrating Salesforce into the contractor’s order/fulfillment system must be reflected in the costs included in the bid sheet. CalRecycle will not pay any separate and additional fees for the system integration development.
Q12.  What other components, if any, are included with Teacher/Student Kits?

A12.
All components for every EEI Curriculum unit is listed on the website at: Californiaeei.org (http://californiaeei.org/curriculum/ ).  Click on “View all unit components/guides” for a complete list of each unit’s components.
Q13.  How do you want inventory reports delivered; and is a list of all 500+ components with current balances sufficient?

A13.
Inventory reports will typically reflect balances for Teacher and Student Kits, unless otherwise agreed upon by contractor and client.  An Excel spreadsheet format will be sufficient.
Q14.  If your vendor could get a better shipping rate than your current provider, would you be open to allow the fulfillment vendor to source shipping?

A14.
No.
Q15.  How do you handle back orders?

A15.
The order form is programmed to only allow ordering for in-stock units.   In the event that any unit or component stock is unexpectedly depleted, the process for handling “back orders” shall be determined by CalRecycle and the contractor after award of the contract.
Q16. When would the vendor be given the files for the 500+ products; and how much time will be allowed for proofing?

A16.
Print-ready files are not in need of proofing and will be provided upon award of the contract.
Q17.  How will art files be provided to vendor?

A17.
CalRecycle will likely provide the vendor with an external hard drive containing all the print-ready files.
Q18.
Can I get a copy of the contract from 2013?

A18.
Yes, a redacted copy will be in a separate Addendum and is anticipated to be posted by 7/29/2014. 

All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this IFB will remain the same. 

If you have any questions relating to this IFB process, please contact me by e-mail at contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Melissa Mojonnier
Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Attachments:
Prior Contract Cost Bid Sheet
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Interested Parties Listing For IFB DRR14029

	Contact Name
	E-Mail
	Company
	Address
	City 
	Zip
	SB
	DVBE

	Ed Millet, VP Operations
	edmillet@kpcorp.com
	K.P. Corporation
	13951 Washington Ave.
	San Leandro
	95578
	
	

	Jim Anderson, Sales
	jim@robinsonanderson.com
	Robinson Anderson Print & Fulfillment
	3200 Dwight Road, Suite 450
	Elk Grove
	95758
	
	

	Debbie Tolly-Reilly, Sales
	dtolly@pacificcopy.com
	Pacific Copy & Print
	1700 N. Market, Suite 107
	Sacramento
	95834
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


